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Hi Adam,
 
Please see the attached 2023 PRR Acceptance Letter for Site V00103 Scott Technologies.
 
Let me know if you have questions.
 
Thank-you,
 
Kaleigh Zappia
Assistant Engineer (Environmental), Division of Environmental Remediation
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
6274 East Avon-Lima Road, Avon, NY 14414
P: (585) 226-5351 | F: (585) 226-8139 |  kaleigh.zappia@dec.ny.gov
www.dec.ny.gov |  |  |  

From: Adam Meinstein <apm@equilibriumequities.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 5:05 PM
To: Zappia, Kaleigh M (DEC) <Kaleigh.Zappia@dec.ny.gov>
Cc: Kevin Knapp <kknapp@equilibriumequities.com>; Rob Parker
<rparker@equilibriumequities.com>; Rob Fenton <rob.fenton@faganengineers.com>; Randy
Sheffler <randy.sheffler@faganengineers.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Site V00103 Scott Technologies, Inc.
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders or unexpected emails.

 
Kayleigh, attached please find our signed PRR for 2023.  Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
I also have attached an unsigned version of the 2020 PRR.  We were not in the office at that time
during the pandemic and I have, unfortunately, not been able to locate a signed version; I also did
not locate a 2020 approval letter from Tim Schneider, but he did not always provide this in past
years.  Please let me know if you want me to sign the 2020 PRR so you have one for your records. 
Sorry for our clerical issue on this one!
 
I think we provided the other PRRs that you were seeking. Let me know if you need anything else.
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Enclosure 2 


NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION 
Site Management Periodic Review Report Notice 


Institutional and Engineering Controls Certification Form 


    Site Details Box 1 
Site No.  V00103 


Site Name Scott Technologies, Inc. 


Site Address:  1051 South Main Steet  Zip Code: 14904
City/Town: Elmira
County: Chemung 
Site Acreage:  47.4


Reporting Period:  January 14, 2023 to January 14, 2024 


YES NO


1. Is the information above correct? G G


If NO, include handwritten above or on a separate sheet.


2. Has some or all of the site property been sold, subdivided, merged, or undergone a
tax map amendment during this Reporting Period? G G


3. Has there been any change of use at the site during this Reporting Period
(see 6NYCRR 375-1.11(d))? G G


4. Have any federal, state, and/or local permits (e.g., building, discharge) been issued
for or at the property during this Reporting Period? G G


If you answered YES to questions 2 thru 4, include documentation or evidence
that documentation has been previously submitted with this certification form.


5. Is the site currently undergoing development? G G


Box 2 


YES NO


6. Is the current site use consistent with the use(s) listed below? G G 
Commercial and Industrial


7. Are all ICs/ECs in place and functioning as designed? G G


IF THE ANSWER TO EITHER QUESTION 6 OR 7 IS NO, sign and date below and
DO NOT COMPLETE THE REST OF THIS FORM.  Otherwise continue.


A Corrective Measures Work Plan must be submitted along with this form to address these issues.


______________________________________________________ _________________
Signature of Owner, Remedial Party or Designated Representative  Date 


x


x


x


x


x


x


x
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Parcel Institutional Control Owner 
99.20-1-74.1 Southern Tier Commerce Center, LLC 


Ground Water Use Restriction 
Soil Management Plan  
Landuse Restriction  


Institutional Control is Declaration of Convenants and Restrictions filed with the Chemung County Clerk's 
Office on July 26, 2005. 


SITE NO. V00103 


Description of Institutional Controls 


Parcel Engineering Control 
99.20-1-74.1 


Fencing/Access Control  
Engineering Control is locked, fenced area with signage prohibiting trespassing. 


Description of Engineering Controls 
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Periodic Review Report (PRR) Certification Statements 


1. I certify by checking "YES" below that:


a) the Periodic Review report and all attachments were prepared under the direction of, and
reviewed by, the party making the certification;


b) to the best of my knowledge and belief, the work and conclusions described in this certification
are in accordance with the requirements of the site remedial program, and generally accepted


YES NO


G G


2. If this site has an IC/EC Plan (or equivalent as required in the Decision Document), for each Institutional
or Engineering control listed in Boxes 3 and/or 4, I certify by checking "YES" below that all of the
following statements are true:


(a) the Institutional Control and/or Engineering Control(s) employed at this site is unchanged since the date that the
Control was put in-place, or was last approved by the Department;


(b) nothing has occurred that would impair the ability of such Control, to protect public health and
the environment;


(c) access to the site will continue to be provided to the Department, to evaluate the remedy, including access to
evaluate the continued maintenance of this Control;


(d) nothing has occurred that would constitute a violation or failure to comply with the Site Management Plan for this
Control; and


(e) if a financial assurance mechanism is required by the oversight document for the site, the mechanism remains valid
and sufficient for its intended purpose established in the document.


YES NO


G G


IF THE ANSWER TO QUESTION 2 IS NO, sign and date below and
DO NOT COMPLETE THE REST OF THIS FORM. Otherwise continue.


A Corrective Measures Work Plan must be submitted along with this form to address these issues.


______________________________________________________ _________________
Signature of Owner, Remedial Party or Designated Representative Date


x


x
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IC/EC CERTIFICATIONS 


Box 7 
Professional Engineer Signature 


I certify that all information in Boxes 4 and 5 are true.  I understand that a false statement made herein is 
punishable as a Class “A” misdemeanor, pursuant to Section 210.45 of the Penal Law. 


I _______________________________ at ______________________________________________,
print name print business address


am certifying as a Professional Engineer for the __________________________________
(Owner or Remedial Party)


Signature of Professional Engineer, for the Owner or 
Remedial Party, Rendering Certification


Stamp  Date 
(Required for PE) 


James B. Gensel Fagan Engineers & Land Surveyors, P.C.


Equilibrium Equities, Inc.


November 13, 2023







Former Recreation Area 
1051 S. Main Street, Elmira, NY, 14904 
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1. View of North fence gate entrance with appropriate signage. The fence was secured upon arrival. 


   Brush trimming was taking place within the fenced area. 
 


 
2. View of inside of northeast corner of fence looking east-northeast. 


 







Former Recreation Area 
1051 S. Main Street, Elmira, NY, 14904 
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3. View of northeast corner of fence looking southeast. 


 
 


 
4. View of eastern edge of fence (central location) looking north. 


 







Former Recreation Area 
1051 S. Main Street, Elmira, NY, 14904 
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5. View of eastern edge of fence (central location) looking southeast. 


 


 
6. View of eastern edge of fencing (southern location) facing north. 







Former Recreation Area 
1051 S. Main Street, Elmira, NY, 14904 
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7. View of eastern edge of fencing (southern location) facing southeast. 


 


 
          8.  View of the southeast corner of fence looking north. 
 


 







Former Recreation Area 
1051 S. Main Street, Elmira, NY, 14904 
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9. View of southeast corner of fence looking southwest. 


 


 
    10.  View of the southwest corner of fence looking east. 
 


 







Former Recreation Area 
1051 S. Main Street, Elmira, NY, 14904 
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11. View of the southwest corner of fence looking northwest. 


 


 
12. View of west fence along Wilkens Street looking east. 







Former Recreation Area 
1051 S. Main Street, Elmira, NY, 14904 
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   13. View of west fence along Wilkens Street looking northwest. 
 


 


 
14. View of gate along Curtis Street looking west. Locked & secured.







Former Recreation Area 
1051 S. Main Street, Elmira, NY, 14904 
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   15. View of the west fence gate along Curtis Street looking east. 
 


 


 
16. View of the west fence along Curtis Street looking west. 







Former Recreation Area 
1051 S. Main Street, Elmira, NY, 14904 
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  17. View of the west fence along Curtis Street looking south. 
 


 


 
18. View of the northwest corner of the fence looking west. 







Former Recreation Area 
1051 S. Main Street, Elmira, NY, 14904 
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19.  View of repaired fence, damaged by fallen tree. 


 
 


 
20. View of the north fence looking east. 
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June 21, 2024 
 
Adam Meinstein 
Scott Technologies, Inc. 
1051 South Main Street  
Elmira, New York 14904 
 
RE:  Scott Technologies, Inc. (Site #V00103) 


 Periodic Review Report  
 Elmira, Chemung County  


 
Dear Adam Meinstein: 
 
The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (Department) has reviewed 
your Periodic Review Report (PRR) and IC/EC Certification for the January 14, 2023 through 
January 14, 2024 period. 
 
The Department hereby accepts the PRR and associated Certification, with the following 
comments to be addressed in subsequent PRR submittals. The frequency of Periodic Reviews 
for this site is annually, with the next PRR due on February 12, 2025. As a courtesy, you may 
receive a reminder letter and updated certification form 45 days prior to the due date. Please 
note that, regardless of receipt of this reminder letter, the PRR and certification must be 
submitted by the due date.  
 
In future PRR submittals, please provide a narrative description of project background, IC/EC 
certification, conclusions, and recommendations in accordance with the Site Management Plan. 
The PRR should not be submitted to the Department until after the end of the next certifying 
period (January 14, 2024 through January 14, 2025).   
 
If you have any questions or concerns regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at 
kaleigh.zappia@dec.ny.gov or at 585-226-5351.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kaleigh Zappia 
Assistant Engineer (Environmental)  
Division of Environmental Remediation  
 
 


ec: Rob Fenton (Fagan Engineers) 
      Randy Sheffler (Fagan Engineers)  
      David Pratt (NYSDEC) 
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Sincerely, Adam

Adam P. Meinstein
Manager
Southern Tier Commerce Center, LLC
325 Sentry Parkway
Building 5 West, Suite 120
Blue Bell, PA  19422
 
Office: 215-542-3900
Fax: 215-542-3909
Cell: 917-886-3516
 

 

 


